
9/23. 12:41 PM 

M Gmail 
Fwd: FW: intimation for joining 

1 message MEHEDI HASAN <mehedihasan.sdh@gmail.com> 

To: tpo pharmacy 

<tpo.pharmacy@bcrec.ac. in> 

Forwarded message 

From: GD Admin 

<admingen@boroline.com> 

Date: Wed. 7 Jun, 2023. 2:16 pm 

Subject: FW: intimation for joining 
To. mehedihasan.sdh@gmail.com <mehedihasan.sdh@gmail.Com> 

From: GD Admin 

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:01 PM 

To: mehedihsan.sdh@Gmail.com 

Subject: intimation for joining 

To, 

Mehedi Hasan 

Dr. B.C Roy 
Engineering 

College Mail Fwd: FW: intimation for joining 

Cc: The Boroline People 
<welcome@boroline.com>; GD Production 

<mfg@boroline.com>; 'Ghaziabad Factorw 

<ghaziabad@boroline.com> 

Vill. Anantapur, 

P.O. Anantapur Kanaipur 

P.S. Margram 

Dist- Birbhum 

West Bengal, 
Pin- 731242 

Mr. Mehedi Hasan 

1s90191901o 
tpo pharmacy <tpo.pharmacy@bcrec.ac.in> 

Prof. (DKumer Samanta 
M. Phafm., Ph.D (J.U.) 

Principel 
Dr. B. 0. Rhy Cofiegh oí hgrmacy & AHS 

Durgapur, West Bangal-713206 

Ghaziabad- 201007 with effect from 20/06/2023. 

Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 8:58 PM 

Roy 
Durgapur 

Lege of 

decided to offer you appointment on CONTRACT as a trainee officer, initially at our 
With reference to your application and your subsequent interview, it has been 

Gaziabad factory at 41,42,43 Rajinder Nagar Industrial Colony, Mohun Nagar, 

https://mail.google. com/mailu/o/?ik=bfa74a4e5f&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-t:1 or98800342637Z595Reimnl=mso-f17681488003426370 
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pase 
make necessary arrangements to report at above mentioned site on time 

tus inform 
regarding travel details. You will be eligible for reimbursement of 

d class 
sleeper class train fare, which will be reimburse after production of 

of train ticket at atbove mentioned site. 

Dr. B.C.Roy Engineering College Mail i - Fwd: FW: intimation for joining 

Nave to 
report to Mr. Biswajit Naidu ( Mobile no. 09654210415 ). 

ill be 
provided our bachelors 

accommodation at our nearby location. You have 

bide by the rules and regulations of accommodation site. 

Eoffer will remain open till 
20/06/2023 

ESe 
acknowledge receipt of the mail. 

incerely 
Soumik Mukherjee 
THE BOROLINE PEOPLE 

httosmail.goog le 

.comumiaaoikoiar4a4e5t&view=pt&search=allBnermthid-iheeeatszeo4A99003426375858S 
f1768 

148800342637585 
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